State of Oregon
DEPARTMENT of GEOLOGY and MINERAL INDUSTRIES
Branch Office
2033 First Street
Baker, Oregon 97814

Feb. 6, 1973

g
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Should you folXs have a copy of John Allen's Harper -Pumieibe————
(silica) report in your files, then be sure to staple this thereto.
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TOM McCALL
GOVERNOR

DEPARTMENT OF
GEOLOGY AND MINERAL INDUSTRIES

BAKER FIELD OFFICE

2033 FIRST STREET ® BAKER, OREGON ® 97814 @ Phone (503) 523-3133

February 7, 1973

Mr. Ralph Mason

State Dept. of Geology and Mineral Industries
1069 State Office Bldg.

Fortland, Oregon

Dear Ralph:

Enclosed is my "Harper Pumicite!" report which is suvpplement
#1 to Johnny Allen's original of 1939 and which provides the first-
hand analytical data that John was unable to have made at the time
he wrote his report. Because the analyses of my samples confirms
John's refractive index indications in all respects and shows the
owner-furnished analyses to be spurious as John obviously suspected
theywere but couldn't prove due to the lack of analytical facilities
available to him, I believe it would be best to staple my report to
John's so as to keep both together as an integrated package for pass-
out purposes in the event we get reguests for same in the future.

NSW/aw
enc.

rim
,\x
FES 7 T
¥LA: iR
M &S




	HarperPumicite0013
	HarperPumicite006

